(~) Bal Pharma Limited

Dt

To,
The Manager-Listing 24.11.2022
BSE Limited

Mumbai.

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd

Mumbai.
Dear Sir,

Sub : Intimation reg resignation of Chief Financial Officer.
Ref : Regulation 30 of SEBI(LODR) Regulations.2015.

With reference to the above, the Company has received the letter of resignation
from Mr.G.Renagarajan , CFO of the Company citing health issues and personal

commitments. Mr.G.Rengarajan ceases to be the CFO of the Company from the

closure of business hours on 24.11.2022.

A copy of the resignation letter of Mr.G.Rengarajan is enclosed with this intimation.
Please take this intimation on record.

Thanking You.

For Bal Pharma Ltd
SHAILES
(}_V H SIROYA :

Shailesh Sirorya

Managing Director

CORPORATE OFFICE : 5th Floor, Lakshmi Narayan Complex, 10/1, Palace Road, Bengaluru - 560 052. India
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From: Date:24.11.2022

G. RENGARAJAN,
Chief Financial Officer,
Bal Pharma Limited,
Bangalore - 560 052

To:

The Managing Director,
Bal Pharma Limited,
Palace Road,

Bangalore - 560 052.

Dear Sir,

Subject: Resignation from the post of Chief Financial Officer of the
Company

I, G. Rengarajan, writing to inform you of my decision to resign from
the post of Chief Financial Officer with effect from 24" November 2022.
The resignation is purely on account of health reason and other personal
commitments and there are no other material reasons than the one
mentioned herewith.

I have greatly enjoyed the work during my tenure in the Company
and all your support over the years. | wish you all the best for your
continued success.

Further | request you to complete all the formalities with regard to
my resignation including filing of required forms with SEBI and other
statutory authorities as may be required. Thanking you,

Regpectiully,

L TR W

G. Rengarajan
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